Q&A Addendum #3
RFP No. 722632
Pest Control Services


Question:
How often is your current provider on campus?   Can you provide service frequency by building?

Answer:
[bookmark: _Hlk19793875]The goal of the service is to maintain pest free buildings. The contractor will determine the frequency of treatment, as well as the number of technicians deployed, based on the effectiveness and results of treatments. Subsequently, extra treatments required to maintain pest free buildings as defined by General Pest Control will not be considered individual items and UAF should not be charged for such. 

Question:
Is service mostly reactionary?  Or are there preventative checks that are being done on all sites and what is the frequency?

Answer:
The goal of the service is to maintain pest free buildings. The contractor will determine the frequency of treatment, as well as the number of technicians deployed, based on the effectiveness and results of treatments. Subsequently, extra treatments required to maintain pest free buildings as defined by General Pest Control will not be considered individual items and UAF should not be charged for such. 

Question:
How many confirmed bed bug incidents did you have last year?

Answer:
None last year – one in 2018-19 academic year. At the beginning of each semester we usually get hit hard with “suspicion of bed bugs” work orders. The last contract holder reported on campus today responding to 2 “suspicions” and Housing was given an all clear. 

Question:
On the official price sheet, is it requiring me to include a predetermined price for mosquitoes and bed bugs in the final “annual cost”?    

Answer:
[bookmark: _GoBack]The bidder should define services that might incur an additional charge in their bid.
